





TAMARA GERALDINE BARSZEZ SCHMIDT

ARCHITECT
RETAIL DESIGNER
PROFESSIONAL PHOTOGRAPHER

+61451042301 
tamarabarszez@gmail.com 
Melbourne, Australia 
tamarabarszez.com 

PROFILE

More than 9 years of work experience. Passionate about architecture, interiors, design, arts, and photography. Participated in several interior architecture exhibitions.

A professional in constant training with a detail-focused eye.

Great Design criteria, management capacity, leadership, and communication skills.

Experience working in every stage of architectural processes.

PROFICIENCY

AUTOCAD
SKETCHUP
VRAY
LUMION
OFFICE
PHOTOSHOP
ILLUSTRATOR
LIGHTROOM C

EDUCATION

2021-2022

Master in Commercial Space. Retail Design

Escuela Superior de Diseño de Barcelona and Universidad de Valencia.

Grade: OUTSTANDING

2010-2016

Architect

School of Architecture.
Universidad Nacional de Asunción.

2020

PRESENTATION OF FINAL PROJECT

Grade: DISTINGUISHED

EXPERIENCE

2018-NOW

ZEZ studio

Architect/Interior & Retail designer.

- Design, construction, and renovations.
- Interior design: housing, commercial, and hospitality.
- Blueprint drawing, modeling, and renders.
- Contracting.
- Furniture design and furniture manufacturing.

2015-2017

Ar. Cecilia Ayala and Ar. Graciela Alvarenga.

Junior architect.

- Blueprint drawing, modeling, and renders.
- Contribution to creative ideas.
- Furniture design.
- Interaction with construction personnel.

2015

Ar. Cesar Aquino

Architectural intern & assistant.

- Blueprint drawing, modeling and renders.
- on-site Supervision and Control

2013

Ar. Elsa oddone I As, Paraguay

Architectural intern & assistant.

- Blueprint drawing, modeling and renders.

LANGUAGES

Spanish	Native lang.
English	Advanced
German	Advanced
Br.Portuguese	Intermediate

REFERENCE

Ar. Cesar Aquino
Director at Aquino arquitectura
c.aquino@cesaraquino.net
+ 595 971 410 411

2011-2013

Professional Potography

El Faro Educa.
Asunción-Paraguay.